

ANNEX XXI

PUBLIC

[REDACTED]

From: Trial Chamber IX Communications
Sent: 25 February 2019 15:38
To: [REDACTED] Trial
Subject: Chamber IX Communications; [REDACTED]
Attachments: RE: Request to Provide D-0140 with a Summary of his Expected Testimony
 2019.02.22 - OTP Reply to DEF Rqst about D-0140 - CONF.PDF

Dear parties,

In light of the fact that the Prosecution does not object that D-140 be provided with the summary of his expected testimony, the Chamber hereby grants – on an exceptional basis – the Defence Request.

Kind regards,
 Trial Chamber IX

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 25 February 2019 14:10
To: Trial Chamber IX Communications; [REDACTED]
Subject: Request to Provide D-0140 with a Summary of his Expected Testimony

Dear Trial Chamber IX,

On behalf of the Defence, I request that witness UGA-D26-P-0140 be allowed to receive a copy of the Summary of his Expected Testimony to review before testifying.

I have written to the Prosecution and [REDACTED] stated that, exceptionally for this witness, the Prosecution does not object to this witness reviewing the Summary. I have attached the response from the Prosecution to this email.

Very best,

[REDACTED]